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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested Date: August 19, 2022
in the Willow Rock Energy Storage
Center, formerly known as Gem
Energy Storage Center (21-AFC-02)

From: Reneé Webster-Hawkins, Hearing Officer
(916) 237-2507
renee.webster-hawkins@energy.ca.gov

Subject: Direction to Change the Name of the Project in the Application for Certification

On August 5, 2022, the Applicant submitted a Notice of Project Name Change! for the project
proposed in the Application for Certification (AFC) originally filed on December 1, 2021 and
recorded in California Energy Commission (CEC) Docket Number 21-AFC-02. In the notice,
the Applicant states that the project, originally named Gem Energy Storage Center, is now
named Willow Rock Energy Storage Center.

The Hearing Officer recognizes the Applicant’s notice. The Committee will refer to the project
from this point forward as “Willow Rock Energy Storage Center”, or “Willow Rock” for short, in
all documents, records, communications, notices, and other references to the project in this
proceeding. By separate memorandum, the Hearing Officer will instruct the CEC Dockets Unit
to change the project title of this proceeding to Willow Rock Energy Storage Center.

The Hearing Officer further requests that CEC Staff update the project webpage on the CEC
website and the name on the subscription list to be renamed as Willow Rock Energy Storage
Center.

1 See CEC Docket No. 21-AFC-02 TN 244331.
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